
From: Rod Koch
To: Andrew Keim
Cc: Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu; Brian Reilly; Christa Kernohan; Ping Dong
Subject: RE: 2009 Water License Inspection Thelon Project
Date: Friday, April 30, 2010 2:36:05 PM

Hello Andrew,

Thanks for sending copies of your inspection reports. I note that in your inspection report you make
reference to Care and Maintenance plans to be submitted to the board as an addendum to the Annual
Report - I would like to make you aware that Titan has included this information within the annual
reports submitted to the boards - but not as a separate addendum. I trust that this format difference will
be acceptable.

Titan looks forward to hearing from you to arrange a date for 2010 inspections.

Sincerely,

Rod Koch

Rodney Koch, B.Sc., P.Geo.,
Vice-President Exploration,
TITAN Uranium Inc.,
100-2100 Airport Drive,
SASKATOON, SK. S7L 6M6

Voice: 1.306.651.2405
Fax:     1.306.651.5105

Email: rkoch@titanuranium.com
Web: www.titanuranium.com

Confidentiality Warning:  This e-mail was intended for a specific recipient.  It may contain information
that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure.  Any privilege that exists is not waived.  If you
are not the intended recipient, do not distribute it to another person or use it for any other purpose. 
Please delete it and advise the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

-----Original Message-----
From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: April 30, 2010 9:23 AM
To: Rod Koch
Cc: Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2009 Water License Inspection Thelon Project

Best Regards,

Rod

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

Please find enclosed the Water License Inspection Reports for 2009.
Myself or another Inspector will be in touch in the coming weeks to set dates for the 2010 Inspections.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
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